

# Curriculum vitae

Kathrine Søs Jacobsen

## CONTACT DETAILS

---

**Name** Kathrine Søs Jacobsen

**Date of Birth** 18th of September 1989

**Contact details:** Copenhagen Business School  
Law Department  
Solbjerg Plads 3, C.5  
DK-2000 Frederiksberg  
Denmark

**Email** ksj.jur@cbs.dk



## PROFILE AND LANGUAGES

---

Kathrine Søs Jacobsen works on a PhD thesis concerning the collaboration and relations between economic operators in the competition for public contracts. The thesis focuses on the intersection between the procurement rules and the competition rules, as well as the effects hereof.

Primary research areas: EU law, Public Procurement Law, Competition Law and public-private collaboration.

Language skills: Danish (mother tongue) and English (proficient).

## EDUCATION

---

Since 01/2018

### **Doctor of Philosophy, PhD**

Copenhagen Business School, Law Department

**PhD thesis:** *"Collaboration and relations between economic operators in the competition for public contracts – a legal and economic analysis of grey zones between public procurement law and competition law"*.

09/2012 – 09/2015

### **Msc in Business Administration and Commercial Law**

Copenhagen Business School

**Master's Thesis:** *"The efficient use of concession contracts"*.

09/2009 – 06/2012

### **Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law**

Copenhagen Business School

**Bachelor's Thesis:** *"The damages for breach of the EU public procurement rules in Denmark"*.

## EMPLOYMENT

---

- Since 10/2016 **PhD Fellow | Law Department**  
Copenhagen Business School
- Since 04/2016 **Chairman of the Board of Directors**  
The Association of Danish Commercial Lawyers
- 10/2016 – 12/2017 **Procurement Consultant | DR Corporate Procurement & Contracting**  
Danmarks Radio (DR)
- Conducting tenders.
  - Contract Management and contract drafting.
  - Legal advice regarding contract law, public procurement law and data protection law.
- 06/2016 – 12/2017 **Assistant Lecturer | Law Department**  
Copenhagen Business School
- See academic qualifications below.
- 03/2015 – 09/2016 **Contract Manager | Contract Management and Procurement**  
FalckEkdahl
- Public Procurement
  - Contract Management - in particular in the field of IT contracts
  - Drafting of various contracts, legal memorandum and guidelines
  - Legal advice regarding contract law, public procurement law and data protection law.
- 08/2014 – 07/2015 **Instructor | Law Department**  
Copenhagen Business School
- See academic qualifications below.
- 08/2014 – 02/2015 **Legal Assistant | Policy and Legislation**  
Danish Competition and Consumer Authority
- Assisting in tasks related to the implementation of Directive 2014/24/EU on public procurement in Denmark. The transposition of the directive in national legislation is by the Danish Public Procurement Act.
- 06/2013 – 06/2014 **Student Assistant | Group Procurement**  
Danske Bank
- Category Management IT.
  - Software & Consultancy Procurement.
- 04/2013 – 03/2014 **Mentor Coordinator | Law Department**  
Copenhagen Business School
- Responsible for the coordination and planning of the CBS Mentor Programme 2013, Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law.
- 09/2012 – 03/2014 **Mentor | Law Department**  
Copenhagen Business School
- Teaching the students at Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law in different study techniques, time management, group work, and other study related problematics.

## TEACHING AND SUPERVISION

### Teaching

Year	Title of course	Levels taught	No. of participants	Type
2014	Legal Method and Contract Law	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, first semester	Approximately 30 participants, 15 per class	7,5 ECTS course, 12 lessons, the teaching was in Danish
2014	Property, Contract and Tort Law I	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, first semester	Approximately 30 participants, 15 per class	7,5 ECTS course, 4 lessons, the teaching was in Danish
2016	Property, Contract and Tort Law I	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, second semester	Approximately 30 participants	7,5 ECTS course, 9 lessons, the teaching was in Danish
2017	Public Regulations	BSc in Business Administration and Service Management, sixth semester	Approximately 120 participants	7,5 ECTS course, 11 lessons, the teaching was in English
2018	Regulation of markets	Msc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, second semester	Approximately 50 participants	7,5 ECTS course, 8 lessons, the teaching was in Danish

### Supervision

Year	Title of course	Levels taught	No. of participants	Type
2017	Project 1	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, second semester	2 projects, 6 students	Supervision, meetings, providing comments on an ongoing basis
2017	Project 2	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, fifth semester	2 projects, 6 students	Supervision, meetings, providing comments on an ongoing basis
2017	Bachelor projects	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, second semester	2 projects, 4 students	Supervision, meetings, providing comments on an ongoing basis, including examination
2018	Bachelor projects	Bsc in Business Administration and Commercial Law, second semester	11 projects, 24 students	Supervision, meetings, providing comments on an ongoing basis, including examination